
Minutes for Town of Minnesott Beach

Board of Commissioners- Meeting

Apri1 10, 2018

The meeting ofthe Board of Commissioners (BOC), Town ofMimesott Beach, WaS held

Tuesday, April lO, 2018 at 7:00 P.M at the Mimesott Beach Town Ha11.

Board members present: Mayor Tim Fowler, Mayor Pro Tem Adam Garfinkel,

Commissioner Pete Hall and Commissioner Cl紺Braly.

Board members absent: Commissioner Cathy Hum

Others present: Carolyn Braly, Town Manager; George Pawlikowski, Greg & Starr

Muxphy, Steve & Amy Merz.

Mayor Fowler welcomed everyone to the meeting, Called the meeting to order at 7:00pm

With a moment of silence and lead everyone in the pledge of a11iance to the flag.

Mayor Fowler called for any discussion or revision to the Apri1 10, 201 8 agenda.

Commissioner Hall asked to add Dog Complaints to New Busihess. Commissioner Braly

moved to approve the agenda as amended. All ayes.

Mayor Fowler called for any discussion or revision to March 1 3, 201 8 regular meeting

minutes. Commissioner Hall moved to approve the minutes. All ayes.

Public Comments: Starr Murphy reported that her backdoor neighbor does not have

COntrOI over her dog. She said the dog has been an issue for the neighborhood for some

months. Ms. Muaphy said in December she had talked with the dog’s owner about him

junping the fence. The owner is the daughter ofthe woman who owns the house on

Phillips Drive. Ms. Murphy said she offered her help to work on the fence but she said
“no, that would not be a problem and she would handle it.” The dog continues to junp the

fence and get out. Ms. Muaphy said there have been at least three occasions in March of

the dog coming into their fenced in backyard at lOpm, 2:00an and one aftemoon. The dog

howIs, barks and scratches at their door. The owner came out both of‾the night time

episodes because Ms. Murphy was yelling at the dog. Ms. Murphy said it appears the only

Way She can get the dog home is to drive down the road with the dog chasing the car. She

Said she had asked the neighbor to keep her dog in her yard. The third episode, the dog

WaS in her garage. Ms. Murphy said she had talked with her neighbor twice with no

SuCCeSS. There are photos ofthe dog ruming loose and chasing the car. Ms. Muaphy said

there are other neighbors who have the complaint foms and plan to創e them with the

town.

Amy Merz- Said she lives directly across the street. She said she was out walking their dog

With her c田dren on bikes. The dog, Blue, WaS apPrOaching them in the road and she

hurried to get her dog into the house, because Blue came into their yard barking. Ms. Merz

reported the dog was on their porch one night and the neighbor had to drive her car down

the road to get Blue to chase it home. She said the dog barks at them and acts aggressively.

Mayor Fowler thanked a11 for coming to the meeting and for their input.



Town Manager’s report: There is one zonmg apPlication waiting for approval. It is for a

POrCh & deck addition at 380 Indian BluffDr.
The newsletter was mailed on Apri1 5th.

Ms. Braly reported she had requested Glenda Raynor of Sale/Loft Realty to verify the

Placement of-shed on 41 8 Indian BluffDrive as is shown on the zonmg aPPlication dated
3/1/18. No response yet.

Planning Board Report: Commissioner Garfinkel reported there was no April

Plaming Board meeting.

0萱d Business for discussion and possible action:

工　Town‾P垂ects: CbminiiSibner‾Bfaly reported‾the shop/garage area‾has been wiied

SO Larry and Thomas can move the compressor and work bench. The next big

PrQject will be the remodeling ofthe o純ce area ofthe Town HaH, including

bringing the bathrooms up to handicap code. He said he is trying to find a

reasonable way ofgetting plans drawn so he can get a bid for the work to the

interior.

Commissioner Braly reported he had gotten a bid from Paul Toler with American

Tree to cut and remove trees and cut back the overhang around the parking area at a

rate of$1500 per day. He estimated it would take about 3 days to do thejob. The

drainage work on Country Club Drive West moving along sIowly. The next step

will be to move the dirt from the pile at the Town Ha11 and plant grass and sod.

Commissioner Braly reported he had taken the town’s truck to Cella Ford for

repairs. They replaced the altemator, the battery and O2 sensor. Commissioner

Braly moved-tO-apPrOVe-the-Payment- Of approximately $丑00-tO葛Ce11a-Ford. All

ayeS.

2. Town Clean-uP: Commissioner Braly said Paul Toler is fumishing his truck and a

driver for the Town cleanup. Larry and Thomas will have extra helpers.

New Business:

1. Road encroachment: Mr. George Pawlikowski said血e town,s street, Country

Club‾Drive, enCrOaChes on his property∴When the road was paved.the stake on the

east comer of Country Club Drive and his property was removed. He stated that he

WOuld like his property surveyed and a new stake put in・ Commissioner Braly

inquired as to how he looked for the stake. Mr. Pawlikowski stated the water

department, a While ago, WaS arOund and had a device that had a very strong

magnet. Had the markerjust been knocked over the magnet would have been able

to Iocate it. Mr. Pawlikowski knows where the stake should be and it is not there.

He mentioned that Mayor Fowler had gone out a year or two ago to Iook at it.

Mayor Fowier stated that it was 5-6 years ago. Mr・ Pawlikowski stated he had dug

With a chisel where it should be and it is not there. He said since the town had

Paved this street then we should be responsible for surveying it and putting the

Stake back where it belongs. Mr. Pawlikowski said the road IS on his property by

al)Out a foot and he wants it straightened out・ He said this has been an ongomg

COmPlaint for him・ Mayor Fowler said血e town needs a survey that shows the

town’s street is encroaching on Mr. Pawlikowski’s property・ Ifthe pavement is on



Mr. Pawlikowski’s property, the Town will remove the asphalt from the property.

Cormissioner Braly said once the comer has been located, the town will have to

assess a reasonあle and practical way to correct the situation. Mayor Fowler said

the town has a 60’right ofway. Thirty feet on each side ofthe centerline. Mr.

Pawlikowski said he had a survey showing the encroachment.

2. Dog complaints: Commissioner Hall gave a briefhistory ofthe recent dog

COmPlaints. Two months ago’Commissioner Hall said he spoke to Berkley Hill,

Pamlico Co Animal ControI o範cer about the dog in question. It was detemined at

that time, Since the dog has not been declared a dangerous animal, this is a Town

PrOblem.臆Commissioner臆Hall- Said葛this-has-been gomgOn葛for- almost- airear with

numerous complaints and recommended having a hearing. Mayor Fowler asked for

a letter be sent to the owner ofthe dog to notify them ofa hearing at the Board of

Commissioners, meeting in May as required by our Code of Ordinances. Mayor

Fowler said the丘nes/penalties for animal violations in the Code of Ordinances was

updated December 201 7 and will be posted online.

3∴Proposed‾budget∴Ih the absence ofCommissioner‾Hurm, ‾Mayor‾Fowler said‾all

the commissioners have a copy ofthe proposed budget. He said that he,

Corrmissioner Hum and Town Manager Braly had reviewed the proposed budget.

He read into the record Commissioner Hum’s budget proposal: “4解r reviewing

Our 2016‾201 7 201 7-2018 bu嬢短znd our currentfnancial status, ap誓?Sed

balanced bu毎etjbr 2018-2019 is beingpresented to the Board QfCommlSSZOnerS

βOq. Please rel,ie14,jbr協scussion andfnalZzation at the M砂meeting lt

pr(やOSeS a reC海ced /ax ratef′Om. 13〃00 to. 11〃00 based on the /OWn ’sfnancial

StatuS With at least two and one ha狗′earS Q/セerating expenses on han〔Z An

e嬢e pのmise〆‘3% per enやわyee is 7.eCOmmen〔ねd based on /he Consumer

Price h・癌(CPZ) Qf2%, Which is commonly usedjbr dかermining cost Qflivingpの′

increases. ”

Mayor Fowler asked the commissioners to please take a look at the budget and be

PrePared-tO・O節er- any-Changes-Or-uPdates証the-neXt-meeting. This will-take affect

July l, 2018. He pointed out to Commissioner Braly the Expense Acct. 406 & 41 1

and asked ifthat would cover remodeling ofthe o鯖ce and landscaping・

Commissioner Braly said he thought it would. Mayor Fowler said the budget

WOuld be approved by the Commissioners in May and will be voted on after a

Public hearing in June. Mayor Fowler said one issue to be prepared to talk about at
the next meeting is empIoyee pay raises. The proposal is 3% cost ofliving raise

and‾there五as.been some discussion ofa 5% raise which would‘include a 2% merit

raise. It has been 5% for the past two years. Mayor Fowler said ifthere were any

questions to please ask Carolyn, Cathy or him・ The proposed budget is made a part

Ofthese minutes by reference and can be reviewed at the Town Hall.

Cormissioner Hall asked ifanyone was Iooking at how the town,s future budget

WOuld be affected by the lost tax revenue ifthe MG&CC’s zoning status changed・

Mayor Fowler said it was not being looked into at this time. He said it is a long

process to change the zonmg Which would begin with the Plaming Board and that

WOuld be one ofmany questions that would be brought up.



Financial Report - In the absence of Commissioner Hurm, the Town Manager, Carolyn

Braly, rePOrted a CD at CressCom Bank was renewed for 14 months for l.55%.

Mrs. Braly reported revenues are commg m aS eXPeCted with expenses well within the

budgeted totals. The Town’s current assets as ofMarch 31, 2018 are: First Citizen's Bank

Checking $5,301.57; First Citizen’s MM $224,999.60; CressCom Bank’s Savings

$217,671.42; North Carolina Management Trust is $203,056.57; Pe請y Cash $50.00. The

town currently has CDs at First South Bank & Savings totaling $228,806.62. Total assets

for the Town are $901,840.79. The commissioners all have a copy ofthe financial report

Which, by reference, is made a part ofthe minutes and may be viewed at the townhall.

MisceIlancous: -臆Commissioner臆Ga龍nkel_ aSked _for_ a- Clarification葛the工own与

responsibility regarding Mr. Pawlikowski’s issue of the encroachment of Country Club

Drive on his property. Is he asking for his stake to be replaced or asking who removed it?

Mayor Fowler said Mr. Pawlikowski has to identif)′血at the town’s road encroaches on his

ProPerty, then the town can replace the stake and remove any asphalt from his property.

There being no further business, Commissioner Braly moved to a句oum the meeting. All


